Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-62
AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883
Tel: 67527740 Fax: 67528669
E-Mail: erofia@singnet.com.sg
Co Registration No: 201202259N

Our Ref: EMT1494/19/It/JTH2483 WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Your reference: SNM19D201760 BY HAND TO CHINA
05 July 2019

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
3 Anson Road #16-00

Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Attn: Officer-In-Charge Elaine Cheong (Motor Claims Department)

Dear Ms Cheong

Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD3791K AND JTH2483 ON 19 APRIL 2019

We are instructed by our client Yoong Lee Tong to claim damages against your insured GBD3791K in
connection with a road traffic accident on 19 April 2019 at about 06.00hrs along Prinsep Street with our

client’s motorcycle registration number JTH2483

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle was damaged and our client has been put to loss and
expenses, particulars of which are as follows:

1. Cost of Repair as per Surveyor’s recommendation SS 1,800.00
2. Loss of Use (6 days X S$20.00/day) Repair Day + PRI SS  120.00
Total to Claim S$ 1,920.00

Attached PIR and final repair bill for your early process of our claim
Kindly revert soonest
Thank you

Yours faithfully
Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd
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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 23 September 2019 12:28 PM

To: ENQUIRY@VITAMEE.CCOM.SG

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD 3791K AND JTH 2483 ON 19/04/2019
Attachments: POLICE INVESTIGATION RESULT.pdf

Our Ref: CC6/CTI19011795/Ueb3

23 SEPT 2019

LEE LUM HUAT PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD 3791K AND JTH 2483 ON 19/04/2019

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd to resolve
the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to
negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact
us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

Asher

Case Handler

DID: 6841 6051

FAX: 6741 4108

Email: ashersng @lkkauto.com

G.é China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
(Motor Claims Dept)



Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-62
AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883
Tel: 67527740 Fax: 67528669
Co Registration No: 201202258N

AUTHORISATION TO ACT

1/We ‘-JEJON} | og TO(O[ {“the third party claimsnt®) of
s PO |

Pusat €2 ¢ EE‘% Cprvlao A Raly oy 72406 Ql/ilmo_(address)., owner of

STY 2’4—@ (vehicle no.) hereby authorize Erofia Motor Trading Pte Lid (“the

workshop™) to act for me with respect to my olaim for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of

“olaim” redi Y >4 & t was demaged pursuant o the
use (“claim”} for my vehicle no. O ﬁ’! >4 j That wa ged 7

accident which oceurred on [404°0 H (date}
’ ~ .
O[)Mf"[ Plingp Ei‘fﬂd' (location) involving vehicle no/s
T L] 1)
G’F—)‘l v 279K {“the accident™).

I fusther autherize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a mermer that they
deemed fit and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further io setdement of my
claim with payment chequels being made in favour of the workshop - EROFFA MOTOR
TRADINGPTELTD

e “e wrerkol 5 Tanc] v behalfis an a withau
I further acknowledge that any setdlement the workshop may resch an nry behallis on a without
prejudics and without admission of Hability basis insafar as the driverfownerfinsurers of the

other velucle/s is concemed.

Dated this [ ﬂ (day) of O[—, (menth) 26 | fz {year}

{
Sigmed by “the third party claimant wigned by “the workaheg
. . DA e et T = -'E.s'i‘_._ "--'\"""."‘-:‘::"::"‘.',"!]
(With company stamp if spplicalle) OWith company sianp)

Provide always that this discharge of my
claim for damages relating to the damage to
my vehicle shall not prejudice or affect or
preclude me from making a fusther claim for
general and special damages for my personal
injurics sustained in the same accident,



MOTOR CLAIMS DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Pelicy No : DMCVSN3058251800 Claim No :
Claimant : YOONG LEE TONG
Amount : 55%1,875.00

DCLLARS CNE THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED AND SEVENTY FIVE CONLY.

I/We agree to accept the above mentiocned amount to be paid to me/us in full &
final settlement of all claims, costs & disbursements for injuries / damages
sustained by me/us through an accident involving

Claimant vVehicle No. : JTH 2483

Insured vehicle Ne. : GBD 3791K

Date of Loss : 19/04/2019

Place of Accident : ROAD 1 PRINSEP STREET

IN CONSIDERATION of the payment made to me/us of the aforementioned sum by
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD., I/We agree absclutely to
discharge CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPCRE) PTE. LTD. and/or

Insured Name : LEE LUM HUAT PTE LTD
Driver Name : TIEW HOCK HUA

from all claims, present or future in respect of all loss, injury or damage
sustained by me/us arising ocut of the said accident.

I acknowledge that this payment is made without admission of liability on the
part of CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

(1) General Damages 5%
{2) Cost of Repalr/Eixcess 58 1,800.00
{3) Loss of Use/Giisieeidki 5% 75.00
{4) GIA/Police Reports/

Investigation Results/Search Fees Ss
(5) Medical Reports/Expenses 33
{6) Survey Fees/Towing Fee/Disbursement 3%
{7) Cost including Disbursement 55

TOTAL . . .+ & « & & &« & & = + « . B85 i,875.00

Clzimant Name : YOONG LEE TONG NRIC No : G6866965R

/ 8 110

Signature B Date

Provide always that this discharge of my
claim for damages relating to the damage to
my vehicle shall not prejudice or affect or
preclude me from making a further claim for
general and special damages [or my personel
injuries sustained in the same accident.



EROFIA MOTOR TRADING PTE LTD

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #02-62
Singapore 417883
Co Registration No: 201202259N
Tel: 67527740 Fax: 67528669
H/P: 90696165 (Mr Teo)

INVOICE
Number Date Page
JTH2483  05-Jul-19 1
YOUR REF:
VEHICLE NO: JTH2483
MAKE/MODEL.: YAMAHA 135LC
NAME: CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
ADDRESS: 3 ANSON ROAD #16-00

SPRINGLEAF TOWER
SINGAPORE 079909

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD3791K AND JTH2483 ON 19 APRIL 2019

LUMP SUM REPAIR AS PER SURVEYOR'S RECOMMENDATION S$ 1,800.00
LOSS OF USE (6 DAYS X $20.00/DAY) REPAIR DAYS & PRI S$ 120.00
SUB-TOTAL.: S$ 1,920.00

SINGAPORE DOLLARS: ONE THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED AND TWENTY ONLY  eeeeeeeeeeeeees

TOTAL : S$ 1,920.00




Traffic Police

10 Ubi Avenue 3
Singapore 408865
Tel +65 6547 6138
Fax +65 6547 6259
www.police.gov.sg

Your Ref :
Our Ref : TP/IP/25825/2019

Date : 28 May 2019

YOONG LEE TONG

BLK 274D JURONG WEST AVE 3
#11-93

S(644274)

Dear Sir,

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING JTH2483 AND GBD3791K ALONG PRINSEP STREET ON
19.04.2019 AT ABOUT 06.14 A.M.

| refer to the above accident.

2 We have completed investigation into the case. Our investigation shows that an offence
under Sec 65(b) Cap 276 Inconsiderate Driving was disclosed against the GBD3791K.  Action has
been initiated against the driver for the said offence.

Yours faithfully

AFFIC INVESTIGATION BRANCH
TRAFFIC POLICE

NP 510

A FORCE FOR THE NATION



